
From: Han, James
To: Wessling, Cheryl; Tu, John
Cc: Kuhlmann, Dylan; Severino, Lori; Downtown West Project
Subject: RE: feedback form references removed from DSAP and Google webpages
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 12:47:59 PM

Hi Cheryl,
 
Lori has taken the lead to help schedule more outreach sessions. We do not plan on having any
more noticed meetings besides public hearings, but staff is planning more localized outreach
sessions and SAAG.

Most of the dates are TBD and once the dates are finalized, we can reach out and provide you the
information.
 
Regards,
James Han
Planner |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José
| 200 East Santa Clara Street  
Email:
james.han@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-7843
For More Information Please Visit:
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
 
San José City Hall is closed in response to COVID-19.
I am working remotely in accord with governor's and City's direction. 
I will monitor email during this time. 
 

From: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 5:32 PM
To: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Severino, Lori
<Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: feedback form references removed from DSAP and Google webpages
 
John and James – I took the references to the feedback forms off our
Google Project and DSAP
webpages. For the Google page, are there any scheduled meetings coming up between now and the
item going to Planning Commission in spring to add under “MEETINGS & PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT”?
 
Thanks,
Cheryl
 
Cheryl Wessling 
|
 Public Information Manager 
City of San José, Dept. of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement
www.sanjoseca.gov/pbce
408.535.6817  |
 cheryl.wessling@sanjoseca.gov
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Stay informed
www.bit.ly/PBCENewsletter-Signup
@BuildingSanJose 
facebook 
twitter  instagram
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